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From: Florida PALM
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 
To: Florida PALM
Subject: Action: MRW Task SPON50 - Complete Agency Internal Readiness Indicators Survey
Attachments: Agency Internal Readiness Indicators Survey Questions.pdf

Hello, 

The Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee is requesting your response on indicators that were created to gauge your agency’s readiness at 
this point in time in your transition to Florida PALM. Responses will be shared with the Executive Steering Committee. 

Please submit only one survey for your agency using the survey link below. While you may wish to consult your Change Champion Network for 
their perspective, we ask that you not forward the survey to them for completion. The survey questions are attached for your convenience.  

Each indicator requires a multiple-choice selection and a free response. The survey should only take about 15 minutes.  

The survey will close on Friday, April 23. Thank you for your input! 

Florida PALM Project 
Florida Department of Financial Services 

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM 

Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will 
be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and 
any accompanying attachments may contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information. 


